



**Bid Bulletin No. 1**  
**16 June 2021**

**PUBLIC BIDDING NO. 21-081-2**

***SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF TRASHBAG AND MOPHANDLE FOR THE  
PROCUREMENT SERVICE (FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT)***

Issued pursuant to Sec. 22.5 of the IRR of R.A. 9184 to clarify and/or amend certain provisions in the Bidding Documents issued for this project, considering the issues raised and clarifications made by prospective bidders during the Pre-bid Conference held on **9 June 2021**.

**A. AMENDMENTS**

	<b>REFERENCE</b>	<b>BASES FOR AMENDMENT</b>
<b>1</b>	Invitation to Bid Clause 6 Page 9  xxx 6. The Procurement Service will hold a Pre-Bid Conference on <del>03 09 June 2021</del> ; <b>10:00 AM</b> , which shall be open to all interested parties. xxx  7. Bids must be duly received by the BAC Secretariat through manual submission at the office address indicated below on or before <del>17 23 June 2021</del> ; <b>1:30 PM</b> . xxx 9. Bid opening shall be on <del>17 23 June 2021</del> ; <b>1:30 PM</b> at PS Conference Room, Procurement Service, Cristobal St., Paco, Manila. xxx xxx	To clarify the schedule of activities.
<b>2</b>	ITB Clause 20.2 Page 24 Xxx	

	<p>6. For Lot No. 1: Valid Test Result not later than two (2) months from the deadline of submission of bids, issued by the government laboratory testing center or government accredited private laboratory testing center <b><u>or third party laboratory testing center</u></b>. In cases where required parameters were not all tested due to no fault of the bidder, the Certificate may be accepted provided that Proof on Non-availability from the testing center is submitted.</p>	<p>To clarify the acceptable testing center.</p>															
<p><b>3</b></p>	<p>GCC Caluse 4 Page 32 Xxx</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="323 891 1062 1559"> <thead> <tr> <th data-bbox="323 891 400 1126">Lot No.</th> <th data-bbox="400 891 533 1126">Quantity</th> <th data-bbox="533 891 667 1126">Item/ Description</th> <th data-bbox="667 891 820 1126">Additional quantity for every batch of delivery for acceptance test</th> <th data-bbox="820 891 1062 1126">Testing and Evaluation</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td data-bbox="323 1126 400 1503">1</td> <td data-bbox="400 1126 533 1503">336,960 rolls / packs</td> <td data-bbox="533 1126 667 1503">Trashbag</td> <td data-bbox="667 1126 820 1503">Two (2) packs</td> <td data-bbox="820 1126 1062 1503"> <b>In-house Testing and any government laboratory testing center, <del>or</del> government accredited private laboratory testing center <u>or third party laboratory testing center</u></b> </td> </tr> <tr> <td colspan="5" data-bbox="323 1503 1062 1559" style="text-align: center;">xxx</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	Lot No.	Quantity	Item/ Description	Additional quantity for every batch of delivery for acceptance test	Testing and Evaluation	1	336,960 rolls / packs	Trashbag	Two (2) packs	<b>In-house Testing and any government laboratory testing center, <del>or</del> government accredited private laboratory testing center <u>or third party laboratory testing center</u></b>	xxx					<p>To clarify the acceptable testing center.</p>
Lot No.	Quantity	Item/ Description	Additional quantity for every batch of delivery for acceptance test	Testing and Evaluation													
1	336,960 rolls / packs	Trashbag	Two (2) packs	<b>In-house Testing and any government laboratory testing center, <del>or</del> government accredited private laboratory testing center <u>or third party laboratory testing center</u></b>													
xxx																	
<p><b>4</b></p>	<p>Section VI. Schedule of Requirements Page 35</p> <p>Item Description <b>Trashbag</b> : Quantity: <b>336,960 rolls / packs</b></p> <table border="1" data-bbox="300 1883 1066 1951"> <tr> <td data-bbox="300 1883 451 1951"><b>Lot No.</b></td> <td data-bbox="451 1883 1066 1951"><b>Delivery Period and Delivery Site</b></td> </tr> </table>	<b>Lot No.</b>	<b>Delivery Period and Delivery Site</b>														
<b>Lot No.</b>	<b>Delivery Period and Delivery Site</b>																

<b>1</b>	<p><b><i>PS Warehouse, PS Complex, RR Road, Cristobal St., Paco, Manila</i></b></p> <p><del>Within seven (7) calendar days upon receipt of Call-Off</del></p> <p><u>First Tranche: Within fifteen (15) calendar days upon receipt of Call-Off;</u></p> <p><u>Succeeding Tranche: Within seven (7) calendar days upon receipt of Call-Off.</u></p> <p><i>(Quantity will be determined for each Call-Off)</i></p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>xxx</b></p>	<p>To amend the Schedule of Requirements.</p> <p>Please refer and use <b>Appendix "1"</b> for the revised form.</p>
----------	---	---

**B. CLARIFICATION**

The Department of Budget and Management – Procurement Service – Bids and Awards Committee 2 hereby clarifies bidders’ concerns and queries.

NO.	CONCERN	REFERENCE	CLARIFICATION/ RESOLUTION
<b>Clarification during Pre-Bid Conference</b>			
1	Prospective bidders asked the committee if test result of five (5) months from the deadline of submission of bids can be considered	<p>Section III. Bid Data Sheet ITB Clause 20.2 No. 6</p> <p>For Lot No. 1: Valid Test Result not later than two (2) months from the deadline of submission of bids, issued by the government laboratory testing center or government accredited private laboratory testing center. In cases where required parameters were not all tested due to no fault of the bidder, the Certificate may be accepted provided that Proof on Non-availability from the testing center is submitted.</p>	The requirement is retained.

2	Prospective bidders asked to extend the delivery period to fifteen (15) calendar days upon receipt of Call-Off	<p>Section VI- Schedule of Requirement Framework Agreement List Lot 1- Trashbag</p> <p>xxx</p> <p><i>PS Warehouse, PS Complex, RR Road, Cristobal St., Paco, Manila</i></p> <p>- Within seven (7) calendar days upon receipt of Call-Off <i>(Quantity will be determined for each Call-Off)</i></p> <p>xxx</p>	Please refer to Amendment No. 4.
3	Prospective bidder clarified if the markings for the product is on a per mother box or individual box	<p>Additional requirement on packaging and marking/labeling: the sticker will be place on all sides of the box.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• The size of the logo must be manufacturer/distributor standard provide that: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- It must be placed in visible areas of the box;</li> <li>- Stocking position must also be considered in placing the stickers; and</li> <li>- Size must be large enough to be seen and recognized from small distance away.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	To clarify that for the additional requirement on packaging and marking/labeling, the sticker will be place on <b>big box (mother/main box)</b> .

NO.	CONCERN	REFERENCE	CLARIFICATION/ RESOLUTION
<b>Center Point Sales and Trading, Inc.<sup>1</sup></b>			
4	<p>Prospective Bidder proposed <b>MINIMUM</b> of 940 mm x 1,016mm (37" x 40")</p> <p>Prospective Bidder proposed Scoring allows easy separation between trash bags (<b>As per Manufacturer's Standard</b>)</p>	<p>TSRC Technical Requirement Trashbag Product Specifications</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Dimension: 940mm x 1016mm (-6mm) (37" x 40")</li> </ul> <p>* Scoring allows easy separation between trash bags</p>	<p>To clarify that Technical Specification is the minimum requirement.</p> <p>To clarify that scoring is required for bidders that will submit a trashbag in a <b>roll</b>. While, for trashbag that is in a per <b>pack</b>, manufacturer's standard shall apply.</p>
<b>West Heaven Trading Corporation<sup>2</sup></b>			
5	<p>Bidder requested to consider International Lab Test result by Intertek from the country the product was manufactured in lieu of the test result from DOST.</p>	<p>Section VII. Technical Specifications Lot 1 Trashbag TSRC Requirement</p> <p>EVIDENCE AND VERIFICATION</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Testing for the type of material by the Intertek Testing Services Philippines Inc.</li> <li>• Testing on the plastic and the recycled content by the Industrial Technology Development Institute (ITDI)</li> </ul>	<p>Please refer to Amendment No. 2.</p>

<sup>1</sup> Letter received on 11 June 2021

<sup>2</sup> Letter received on 9 June 2021

All other portions of the Bidding Documents affected by these amendments shall be made to conform to the same.

Amendments/inclusions/clarifications made herein shall be considered an integral part of the Bidding Documents.

The changes made in the Philippine Bidding Documents (6<sup>th</sup> Edition, July 2020) are deemed integrated in the terms and conditions for this project.

SGD  
**PAUL JASPER V. DE GUZMAN**  
*Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee II*

*For the purpose of this Bulletin and for better understanding of its contents, the following rules shall apply: (a) ~~double-strikeout~~ – denotes deletion; (b) Underline – denotes inclusion or new item/requirement; and "xxx" – denotes separation of phase/s being amended from the rest of the main text*

***Schedule of Requirements***

***FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT LIST  
(Indicative Call-off Schedule)  
Year 2021***

Item Description: **Trashbag**

Quantity: **336,960 rolls / packs**

Lot No.	Delivery Period and Delivery Site
1	<p><b><i>PS Warehouse, PS Complex, RR Road, Cristobal St., Paco, Manila</i></b>                      First Tranche: Within fifteen (15) calendar days upon receipt of Call-Off;                       Succeeding Tranche: Within seven (7) calendar days upon receipt of Call-Off.  <i>(Quantity will be determined for each Call-Off)</i></p> <p><b><i>Direct Delivery to End-User Agencies within Metro Manila, Antipolo, Imus, Cavite and Pampanga</i></b>                      Within fifteen (15) calendar days upon receipt of Call-Off  <i>(Quantity will be determined for each Call-Off)</i></p>

Note: Suppliers are advised to maintain revolving stocks of 47,520 rolls / packs at all times up to the 10<sup>th</sup> month of delivery schedule.

**I hereby commit to deliver the required quality and quantities upon receipt of the Call-Off as indicated above.**

Name of Company	Signature Over Printed Name of Authorized Representative	Date
-----------------	---	------